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November 18, 2019

Jeff Ellington

Runbeck Election Services
2800 S. 36th Street
Phoenix, AZ 85034

Dear Mr. Ellington:

Your written request for approval of Runbeck Election Services® Sentio Early Voting System (EVS)
ballot printing system, comprised of software version 9.2 on a Dell Latitude 5400 laptop, has been
received. Written confirmation from HART InterCivic, Dominion Voting, Election Systems &
Software (ES&S), and LA County, acknowledging your ballots conform to all system
specifications, has also been received.

Based on the provided application, supporting documents, and the satisfactory results of
examination and review testing, the Sentio Early Voting System (EVS) ballot printing system
software, version 9.2, on a Dell Latitude 5400 laptop, is approved for use in California for the
following:

Dominion ImageCast 20” ballots on OKI B432, and OKI C532 printers.

Dominion ImageCast 19” ballots on OKI C712 and OKI C9650 printers.

Dominion ImageCast 18" ballots on a Lexmark CS923 printer.

Dominion ImageCast 17 ballots on an OKI C844 printer.

Hart Verity 17” ballots on Lexmark CS923, OKI B432, OKI C532, OKI C712, and OKI
C844 printers.

e ES&S Electionware 17 ballots on OKI B432, OKI €532, OKI C712, and OKI C9650
printers.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this decision, please feel free to contact any
member of the Office of Voting Systems Technology Assessment at (916) 695-1680.

Sincerely

Rodney Rodriguez
Voting Systems Analyst
California Secretary of State



